بِسْمِ ٱللَّهِ ٱلرَّحْمَانِ ٱلرَّحِيم

Annual School Report for MHMS Haji Abad



Project:	Muslim Hands Model Secondary School Haji Abad
Location:	P/O Haji Abad Tehsil Sehnsa District Kotli A.K Pakistan
Donor/s:	Mudaser Qidwai
Donor/s ID:	2014558
Prepared (Date)	4/5/2016
Prepared By	Abid Hussain
UM HOLOS LOS	Muslim Hands Head Office: 148 Gregory Boulevard, Nottingham, NG7 5JE (U.K.) Tel: +44 (0)115 9117222 Fax: +44 (0)115 9117220 E-mail: javed.khan@muslimhands.org.uk Website: www.muslimhands.org Charity Reg. No: 1105056

MUSLIM HANDS EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMMES

Striving to Deliver High Quality Teaching and Learning



















SCHOOLS ANNUAL FEEDBACK REPORT (PK/AJK) 2016-17



TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.	INTRODUCTION - MESSAGE TO DONOR/S	4
2.	FURTHER HELP & SUPPORT SUGGESTIONS MHMS HAJI ABAD	5
3.	PRINCIPAL'S COMMENTS TO DONOR/S	6
4.	VISITOR'S/DIGNITARY'S COMMENTS	6
5.	WHOLE SCHOOL PHOTOGRAPHS	7
6. S	CHOOL SUMMARY	8
7.	STAFF DETAILS – TEACHING STAFF	. 10
8.	STAFF DETAILS – SUPPORT STAFF	. 11
9.	TEACHER TRAINING COURSES	. 12
10.	ASTs & TRAINING COURSES	. 12
11.	TEACHER/AST TRAINING PHOTOGRAPHS	. 12
13.	Budget (ACTUAL) Jan. – Dec. 2015	. 14
14.	LEVEL OF EDUCATION	. 15
15.	CURRICULUM STRUCTURE	. 15
16.	SCHOOL'S EXTRA(CO)-CURRICULAR/CLUB ACTIVITIES	. 16
17.	PHOTOGRAPHS OF EXTRA(CO)-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES	. 16
18.	PUPILS' DETAILS PER CLASS and WHOLE CLASS PHOTOGRAPHS	. 18
19.	ADDITIONAL PHOTOGRAPHS	. 44
20.	THE SCHOOL SIGN BOARD	. 46
21.	APPENDIX 1 - Country Profile	. 47
22.	APPENDIX 2 - Location Profile	. 48
23.	APPENDIX 3 - Floor Plans of whole school	. 50
24.	APPENDIX 4 - PHOTOGRAPHS OF POSSIBLE FURTHER SUPPORT	. 51

1. INTRODUCTION - MESSAGE TO DONOR/S

As-Salamu 'alaikum wa Rahmatu-Allahi wa Barakatuhu,

We hope this letter finds you in the best of physical and spiritual health Insha-Allah. Please find enclosed your school Annual Feedback Report 2016-17.

We hope by reading through the report that you will in sha-Allah be pleased with how your school is progressing. As with last year you will find that the school report has particular details of the school's operations, however, it has been revised again, this time with an additional 'Floor Plan' of the whole school as well as additional photographs; as well as the 'Whole School Photograph' there are also now 'Whole Class Photographs' to provide you with even more information of your school.

May we take this opportunity to sincerely thank you for your support through which we are able to deliver this life changing educational programme. We need your continual support because we believe that eliminating poverty through helping educating the impoverished is a worthwhile project.

We would like to bring to your attention the need to improve facilities at your school. Please consider using your outstanding Zakah or any Sadaqah donations in the upcoming holy month of Ramadhan towards some of the following options: Sports playing kits (£300), Training materials + AV Aids (£450), Library (£1,000), Safe Play Area (£1,000), Science Lab (£1,500) and Computer Lab (£1,500)*. We are committed to continually improve your school and appreciate any further financial help and support you could offer. May Allah (SWT) place your acts of charity heavily on the scales of your good deeds on the Day of Resurrection, Ameen. Baraka-Allahu feekum.

Once again we would like to thank you for the generosity you have shown in changing these children's lives. May Allah (SWT) continually reward you for your continuous generosity.

Was-Salamu 'alaikum wa Rahmatu-Allahi wa Barakatuhu,

Javed Khan

(Educational Programmes Manager)

(* Please note that these are approximate estimates of costs)

2. FURTHER HELP & SUPPORT SUGGESTIONS MHMS HAJI ABAD

(OR FROM DONORS' FAMILY OR FRIENDS)

Al-Hamdu lillah, the Muslim Hands Educational Programmes initiative has been providing education to children in remote areas of the world since 2004. This has only been possible through the favour of Allah (SWT) and the generosity of you, our valued donors.

By reviewing the table below for your school you can see where the school could improve with your help and support in its capacity building programme.

Why not get **friends and family members involved** by supporting one or more of the following remaining projects in the school you have sponsored (marked with a ' $\sqrt{}$ '), to provide the children in these marginalised communities with better opportunities to get good quality education.

No.	Project (* Please delete one option)	Cost (Country Office to fill-in, in £)	Immediate Needs (please √)	Please order priority of needs
1	Computer Lab Upgrade	£750	√	5
2	Science Lab/S.L. Upgrade*	£1,500/£750		
3	Safe Play Area	£1,000		
4	Library Upgrade	£500	√	4
5	Training Materials + AV Aids	£450		
6	Sports Playing Kits	£300		
7	Generator/UPS*	£500	٧	3
8	Medical First Aid kit	£100		
9	Electric Water Cooler/ Refrigerator*	£250		
10	Sound System	£250		
11	One Class Furniture/ Furniture improvement/ Refurbishment*	£500/£500/£500	٧	1
12	Camera/ Video Camera*	£100/£300	√	2
13	Solar Panel System	£2,000		
14	White Boards (state no.)	£100 per WB		
15	Interactive Board	£800		
16	Multimedia/ LED (Wi-fi/ Internet)	£600		

If you have any queries, please contact Muslim Hands on (0115) 9117222.

If you wish to donate for any of these projects, you can do so by calling the above number or by sending your cheques (please write your Donor ID on the reverse of the cheque and state which project you are donating for) to the following address:

A/O Mr J. Khan (Education Manager) Educational Programmes Department Muslim Hands 148 Gregory Boulevard Nottingham NG7 5PA



3. PRINCIPAL'S COMMENTS TO DONOR/S

Schools major achievements/memorable moments in the last academic year (2015-16)

During this academic session, our brilliant student Qadeel Arshid got 3rd position in elementary board result of Class 8th at Tehsil level. Many honorable personalities visited our school due to our good reputation. Some names are: Mumtaz Ahmed, Senior Teacher Ilyas Shaheen, Head Master Karim Dad (R) Hafiz M.Amjid Principal of Channar Pub. College, Pro.M.Atique Hashmi. Pro. Aftab Ahmed. We are serving orphan students so well that this year 16 more orphan students took admission in our school and our orphans strength goes to 89.

Schools 'Immediate Needs'

Our school immediate needs are Generator/UPS, digital camera, furniture, library books, latest computer lab and laptop.

Message to Donor/s

The most respectable donor, I want to thank you for your generous support. The students at school will benefit from your contributions, especially orphans and needy.

May Allah Almighty bless you with more happiness and prosperity in your life. Once again thank you for your generosity and support.



THE PRINCIPAL OF OUR SCHOOL MR SHAMRAIZ AKRAM

4. VISITOR'S/DIGNITARY'S COMMENTS

Purpose of Visit

Standard of Education in this institute.

Comments -

"When I visited MHMS Haji Abad I was very glad to see all students and teachers were very polite, in proper uniform and civil. I was very delighted when I went to a classroom and talked with students and the teachers, they gave me all answers very politely and also showed maturity and explained it all in great depth. It was wonderful to be in the classroom and experience how children are learning and developing. Everyone wanted to show me their work and I was delighted to see how proud they were of their achievements. I hope to visit again!

May Allah Almighty bless this school with great development with the passage of time. Ameen!

God bless all of you."

<u>Visitor's/dignitary's name and position-</u> Sardar Orangzaib Khan Principal Gov. Boys Degree College Sehnsa (Date of comment – 17-2-2016)

6. SCHOOL SUMMARY

Name of School Date of school's inau Address and school of			\sim	ENED	VI 60	יחטר	L INFOR	N/ /	ATION!						
Date of school's inau Address and school of															
Address and school of					viodei Se		ry School Ha	_		II/ D	-l M A 1/		1440	7 0044	
			01-04-		The Cah		School Regis		ed with AJ	ik Boar	a Mirpur A.K		14-0)7-2011	
Manage of Dalaratara	ontact no.					insa, L	IST KOTII AJK								
Name of Principal				amraiz Ak											
Name of Regional Ma				/luhamma	ad Shatid	que					David DVD	20.0	00/ 14	_	
Buildings 'Rented' / 'I	IH owned		Rented				1.0				Rent- PKR.				
School Times				f school t er: 7:30A			unch time-	ΕΛN	A 11.05	A N A			school tim r: 1:30PN		
				ei. 7.30A : 8:00AM	,		ummer: 11:0 /inter: 11:35/						1. 1.30PN 2:00PM	Λ,	
Levels of Education				y to High		Į V	/III(ei. 11.33 <i>F</i>	- IVI	- 11.55AN	/1	I VV	iiilei.	2.00FW		
No. of school days pe	r wook			Per Wee											
No. of school weeks p	er year		32 We	eks Per \	rear										
No. of days allocate	d for teacher	training	28 Day	/S											
per academic year	0 / / /	I a l'alassa	T 4	1 1 at A	:1 0040	Oth O -	1-l 0040								
Dates of each Term (tober 2016	- 00	40 t- 44th	Λ	0040				
(Main ones in-betwee	i term times or	ily)					lays: 5 th June 19 th March 2		16 to 14"	August	2016				
		-							2010 1-	1st I					
	DUDU O	UEODM					ys: 25 th Dece								
	PUPILS II							AI		s) +		EF			•
Total Total	Total	Staff	Tota		Total		Total		Total		Total		Total	Total	Total
Orphans 'Needy'	Fee-	Related			Orphans		orphans		'Needy'		'Needy'		Boys	Girls	Pupils
pupils	paying	pupils			sponsor		unsponsore =32	ea	sponso =3	rea	=32	ea	000	040	440
=89 =35 = 21 % = 08 %	=275 = 66 %	=17	= 12		=57 = 64 %		=32 = 36 %		= 9 %		= 91 %		=200 =48%	=216 = 52%	=416 100 %
Average school fees									- 9 %		- 91 %		-40%	- 52%	100 %
Average school lees	er pupii - (10ta	ii rees pei									_				
			(CURRE	ENT F	ACIL	ITIES THI	E S	CHOO	L HA	S				
Comp. Science	Library	Safe P	lay	School			r Cooler		aching		s Playing	Ge	nerator/	First A	d Kit
Lab. Lab.		Area		Playgro		/Free	=		Aids	Kits		UP			
YES YES	YES	YE		YE			YES		NO		NO		NO	Y	ΈS
Total no. Rooms	Sick/Rest	Sch. T		Bound	ary		ipal's Rm		tchen +		Hall	_	chool		hool
of rooms in use	Room	(How r		Wall	-		taff Rm		anteen				Office		us/s
22 22	NO	09		YE	S	Y	ES+YES	ΥĿ	S+YES		YES		YES		NO
Does the school build	ing fulfill future	e needs? `	YES												
					STA	VEE D	ETAILS								
Number of Teachers						17									
						05									
Number of Non-Teach															
Teachers' Average At		D-4-				92 %									
Teachers' Average At Non-Teaching Staff A		nce Rate				99 %									
Teachers' Average At						99 % 92 %									
Teachers' Average At Non-Teaching Staff A Pupils' Average Atter	dance Rate	CL	ASS I	DETAII		99 % 92 %	SIZES/TE		HING S	STAF	F				
Teachers' Average At Non-Teaching Staff A		CL		DETAII Prepara	LS- FE	99 % 92 % ES/\$	SIZES/TE		HING S		F ade 2/600		Grad	e 3/600	
Teachers' Average At Non-Teaching Staff A Pupils' Average Atter Class/Fees per pupil Class Total	Nursery/	CL /530		Prepara 42	LS- FE tory/530	99 % 92 % EES/\$	Grade 1/5	530		Gra 37	ade 2/600		34		
Teachers' Average At Non-Teaching Staff A Pupils' Average Atter Class/Fees per pupil	Nursery/ 35 fs. Mrs Shahi	CL		Prepara 42 Mrs. Par	LS- FE tory/530	99 % 92 % EES/\$	Grade 1/5 36 Mrs Hajra	530		Gra 37 Mis	ade 2/600 ss Shabana N	//ajid	34 Mrs C	Qumar Un	Nisa
Teachers' Average At Non-Teaching Staff A Pupils' Average Atter Class/Fees per pupil Class Total Teacher's name/Qual	Nursery/ 35 fs. Mrs Shahi B.A	CL /530 naz Akhtar		Preparate 42 Mrs. Para B.Com	LS- FE tory/530 sa Rabb	99 % 92 % EES/\$	Grade 1/5 36 Mrs Hajra B.A,B.Ed	5 30 Sha	aheen	Gra 37 Mis ICS	ade 2/600 ss Shabana N	//ajid	34 Mrs C M.A,E	Qumar Un 3.Ed	Nisa
Teachers' Average At Non-Teaching Staff A Pupils' Average Atter Class/Fees per pupil Class Total Teacher's name/Qual	Nurseryi 35 fs. Mrs Shahi B.A Grade 4/	CL /530 naz Akhtar		Prepara 42 Mrs. Par B.Com Grade 5	LS- FE tory/530 sa Rabb	99 % 92 % EES/\$	Grade 1/5 36 Mrs Hajra B.A,B.Ed Grade 6 I	5 30 Sha	aheen	Gra 37 Mis ICS Gra	ade 2/600 ss Shabana N	/lajid	34 Mrs C M.A,E Grade	Qumar Un	Nisa
Teachers' Average At Non-Teaching Staff A Pupils' Average Atter Class/Fees per pupil Class Total Teacher's name/Qual Class/Fees per pupil Class Total	Nurseryl 35 fs. Mrs Shahi B.A Grade 4/ 28	CL 7530 naz Akhtar		Prepara 42 Mrs. Para B.Com Grade 5	LS- FE tory/530 sa Rabb	99 % 92 % EES/\$ ani	Grade 1/5 36 Mrs Hajra B.A,B.Ed Grade 6 I	Sha	aheen	Gra 37 Mis ICS Gra 27	ade 2/600 ss Shabana N S ade 6 II/800	•	34 Mrs C M.A,E Grade 26	Qumar Un 3.Ed e 7/850	
Teachers' Average At Non-Teaching Staff A Pupils' Average Atter Class/Fees per pupil Class Total Teacher's name/Qual	Murseryl 35 fs. Mrs Shahi B.A Grade 4/ 28 fs. Mrs. Ami	CL 7530 naz Akhtar		Prepara 42 Mrs. Par B.Com Grade 5	LS- FE tory/530 sa Rabb	99 % 92 % EES/\$ ani	Grade 1/5 36 Mrs Hajra B.A,B.Ed Grade 6 I 27 Mr. Muhai	Sha	aheen	Gra 37 Mis ICS Gra 27 Mis	ade 2/600 ss Shabana N	•	34 Mrs C M.A,E Grade 26 Miss	Qumar Un 3.Ed e 7/850 Sobia Spa	
Teachers' Average At Non-Teaching Staff A Pupils' Average Atter Class/Fees per pupil Class Total Teacher's name/Qual Class/Fees per pupil Class Total Teacher's name/Qual	Murseryl 35 fs. Mrs Shahi B.A Grade 4/ 28 fs. Mrs. Ami B.A,C.T	CL /530 naz Akhtar /650 na BiBi		Preparate 42 Mrs. Para B.Com Grade 5 34 Miss Fatir B.A, B.Ed	LS- FE tory/530 sa Rabb /660	99 % 92 % EES/\$ ani	Grade 1/5 36 Mrs Hajra B.A,B.Ed Grade 6 I 27 Mr. Muhai B.A,B.Ed	Sha /800 mma	aheen ad Imran	Gra 37 Mis ICS Gra 27 Mis	ade 2/600 ss Shabana N s ade 6 II/800 s Tamkeen Ko	•	34 Mrs C M.A,E Grade 26	Qumar Un 3.Ed e 7/850 Sobia Spa	
Teachers' Average At Non-Teaching Staff A Pupils' Average Atter Class/Fees per pupil Class Total Teacher's name/Qual Class/Fees per pupil Class Total Teacher's name/Qual Class/Fees per pupil Class/Fees per pupil	Murseryl 35 fs. Mrs Shahi B.A Grade 4/ 28 fs. Mrs. Ami	CL /530 naz Akhtar /650 na BiBi		Prepara 42 Mrs. Pan B.Com Grade 5 34 Miss Fatir	LS- FE tory/530 sa Rabb /660	99 % 92 % EES/\$ ani	Grade 1/5 36 Mrs Hajra B.A,B.Ed Grade 6 I 27 Mr. Muhai	Sha /800 mma	aheen ad Imran	Gra 37 Mis ICS Gra 27 Mis	ade 2/600 ss Shabana N s ade 6 II/800 s Tamkeen Ko	•	34 Mrs C M.A,E Grade 26 Miss	Qumar Un 3.Ed e 7/850 Sobia Spa	
Teachers' Average At Non-Teaching Staff A Pupils' Average Atter Class/Fees per pupil Class Total Teacher's name/Qual Class/Fees per pupil Class Total Teacher's name/Qual	dance Rate Nurseryl 35 fs. Mrs Shahi B.A Grade 4/ 28 fs. Mrs. Ami B.A,C.T Grade 8/ 30	CL /530 naz Akhtar /650 na BiBi /980 ana Kousa	r	Preparate 42 Mrs. Parate B.Com Grade 5 34 Miss Fatir B.A, B.Ed Grade 9	LS- FE tory/530 sa Rabb /660 ma Bukha	99 % 92 % EES/\$ ani	Grade 1/5 36 Mrs Hajra B.A,B.Ed Grade 6 I 27 Mr. Muhal B.A,B.Ed Grade 10	Sha /800 mma	aheen ad Imran	Gra 37 Mis ICS Gra 27 Mis	ade 2/600 ss Shabana N s ade 6 II/800 s Tamkeen Ko	•	34 Mrs C M.A,E Grade 26 Miss	Qumar Un 3.Ed e 7/850 Sobia Spa	

	т	EACHING MI	FTHO	DOI OGIES	
English the medium of instruction	Yes	LACITING IVII		DOLOGILO	
Islamisation of the curriculum – How is this covered?	Islamisat subject of competiti Assembly Moreover assignment	of Islamiat and i ons. Mostly thes y. In Languages (E r, teachers do foci	involving se comp English & us on re ging pra	g students in bazm-opetitions and presen & Urdu) Islamic topics ligious and moral char actice of social and	and is being covered through including the e-qirat & naat, seerat quiz and speech tations are arranged during the Morning are taught as well. racter building through lectures, role models religious values in classrooms and involve
No. of study hours/ week/ class	34 Hrs				
National curriculum offerings	Nursery t Fifth to G	to Grade Four- Ox Grade Ten – Local	ford Syll Board S	yllabus	•
Extra-curricular /local content	model de	velopment, event	celebrat	tions and souvenir des	
School Clubs	functiona	l			erary Clubs and Mother Support Group are
				UNITY INVOLVE	
Community involvement e.g. PECs YES	School	Prospectus Yes	School	NO Newsletter	Local Fundraising Yes
WHOLE SCHOOL HEALT	THY PRO		EDICA		
Date of the last medical check-ups?		29/10/2015			
What check-ups are carried out?		Eye, Ear, Throa Weight and heig Blood group, Te	ght meas eeth, Hyg	surement giene, First Aid	
How often are these checks carried out?		Once in a year	+ Follow	-up	
What immunisation/vaccination programmes are carrie so how often? Provide an e.g. of a day's typical lunch serving for an often are carried as the carried and the carried are carried as the carried as the carried are carried as the		No Monday-Chicke	D:		
Any additional comments on 'Whole School Programme'	Healthy	School arrange parameters. Th through follow-thave been mad	medica is check up check e accord	al checkup of all stud cup helps in identifying k-ups or referring to a dingly. Meal standardiz	ents once a year to measure basic growt g critical cases which have been addresse a specialist doctor. Then medical treatment ze is an additional feature
EXAMINA [*]	TIONS/A	SSESSMENT/	REPO	RTING (2015-16)	
	Grade			% pass rate per	· Grade
Internal Exams	Nursery	/		93 %	
	Prep			100 %	
	One			100 %	
	Two			92 %	
	Three			94 %	
	Four			91 %	
	Six			71 %	
	Seven			100 %	
External Exams	Five			98 %	
	Eight		+	97 %	
	Nine			Awaiting results	
	Ten			Awaiting results	
Reports – please state when and how often School Reports are sent to parents highlighting pupils' progress e.g. Interim reports	Twice a y	ear through stand	lardized		port + Meeting with parents
WSIP – Please state whether school has a 'Whole School Improvement Plan' (If so state 'Key Focus Areas/ Targets' for WSIP)	No				
Any additional comments you may have to add regarding school's 'Summary' status	No				

7. STAFF DETAILS – TEACHING STAFF

		Table-1 - Teaching Staf		T
Designation/ Position	Full Name (State 'AST' next to name if they have this status)	Qualification/s -Total Years Teaching Experience(MH sch. + other schs)	Subjects taught + % of timetable	Any Additional Responsibility/s eg. Admin./ Sports Co- ordinator/ etc .
Principal:	Mr.Shamraiz Akram(AST)	M.A. Islamiyat, B.Ed (10yrs+2)=12Years	Islamiyat+12.5%	Adminstrative tasks/AST for Model Schools
Co-ordinator/Vice Principal	N/A			
Teacher Nursery Class :	Mrs. Shahnaz Akhtar	B.A (11yers+0)=11 years	English,Urdu,Math, Science+87.5%	Incharge Class Nursery
Teacher Prep Class :	Mrs Parsa Rabani	B.Com (1 year+0)=1 Year	Eng,Urdu,Math+87.5%	Assembly Inch. (Nsy To 4 th)
Teacher Grade 1:	Mrs.Hajra Shaheen	B.A,B.Ed (4 years+6 Years)=10years	English,Urdu, Math,G.Know.+87.5%	In charge Class one
Teacher Grade 2:	Miss Shabana Majeed	I.C.S (1.5 Year+0)=1.5 Year	Eng,Computer,Science 87.5%	Inch.Bazam e Adab Nsy to 5 th
Teacher Grade 3:	Mrs. Qumar Un Nisa	M.A,B.Ed (9years+1year)+10 years	English,Math, Science+87.5%	A.Bazam e Adab
Teacher Grade 4:	Mrs. Amina BiBi	B.A, C.T (8years+0)=8 years	English,Urdu,S.Stuty,Co mp. +87.5%	Inch.Bazam e Adab (Girls) Assembly Incharge (Girls)
Teacher Grade 5:	Miss Fatima Bukhari	B.A,B.Ed (1.5 Year+4years)=5.5years	Eng,Science,Math 87.5 %	Incharge Class 5th
Teacher Grade 6 I:	Mr. Muhammad Imran	B.A,B.Ed (4.5+4years)=8.5years	English,Urdu +87.5%	Assembly In charge (Boys)
Teacher Grade 6 II:	Miss Tamkeen Kousar	B.A,B.Ed (4.5years+01)=5.5years	English,Urdu,Compt +87.5%	In charge Class 6th
Teacher Grade 7:	Miss Sobia Sparis	B.A,B.Ed (3.5years+01)=4.5Years	English,Urdu,Civics +87.5%	In charge Class 7 th
Teacher Grade 8:	Miss Rehana Kousar	M.C.S,B.sc, B.Ed (2+3 years)=5Years	Bio,Chemistry, Science+75%	In charge Science Lab.
Teacher Grade 9:	Mr. Nazakat Hussain	B.A,B.Ed (5years+1year)=5Years	English,Islamiyat,Pak Study +75 %	Inch. Activity, Controller Exam
Teacher Grade 10:	Miss Saira Hussain	B.A , B.Ed (4.5 years+)=4.5Years	Arabic,Islamiyat +87.5%	Inch.Bazam e Adab (Girls) Library Incharge
Teacher:	Mr Hamza Gul Azam	B.Sc (6 Month+2Year)=2.6 Year	Math, Compt+75%	Inch.Bazam e Adab (Boys)
Teacher:	Syed Tousif Abbas	M.Sc,B.Ed (2 Year)	Math, Physics+75%	N/A
Teacher:	Miss Maryam BiBi	B.A,C.T (6.5Year+)=6.5 Years	S.Study,Islamiyat.87.5%	N/A

8. STAFF DETAILS - SUPPORT STAFF

		Table- 2 - Teaching A	Assistants	
Designation/ Position	Name	Qualification/ Experience	Class/s giving support to :-	Additional Responsibility/s
Teaching Assistant 1:	N/A			

Finance and Administration/Support Staff

	ı ıııa	ilce and Administration	se and Administration/Support Stair					
Designation/	Name	Qualification	Total years Admin.	Job Title				
Position			General/Experience					
Admin. & Finance.	Mr. Abid Hussain	B.A, Computer Diploma	11 Years	Bursar				
Support Staff 1–	Javed	Primary	05 Year	Peon				
Support Staff 2-	Kala Khan	Middle	12 Years (R.Army)	Watchman				
Support Staff 3-	Arshad Hussain	Middle	8 years	Sweeper				
Support Staff 4-	M.Sagheer Saqi	F.A	1.5 Year (R.Army)	Security Guard				

9. TEACHER TRAINING COURSES

		TABLE 3A – TE	ACHER TRAINING DETAILS	
	Name of course	Date/s	Course/training provider	Names of those who attended (NB. If all or majority of staff, state 'All staff')
1	Teachers Training on Teaching Methodologies 2 Days	5-6 Dec-15	Shamraiz Ak M.Shahpal,Afraz Ah.	All Staff MHMS Haji abad,Sehrmandi,Kalor,Charohai

10. ASTs & TRAINING COURSES

	TABLE 3B – AST DETAILS (2015-16)					
	Name/s of any school based AST / Experience of being an AST	Position in own MH school	Name of Cluster Region	'In-House' or 'Out-Reach' provider or 'Both'	Training Provided/Date	
1	Teachers Training on Teaching Methodologies	AST/Principal	Mr Shamraiz Akram/Kotli	In House	Shamraiz Akram/5-6 Dec	
2						

TABLE 3C – AST CLUSTER BASED TEACHER TRAINING RECEIVED BY SCHOOL DETAILS (2015-16)							
Name of course	Date/s	Course/AST training provider	Names of those who attended				
Activity Learning Teachique	7- Nov-15	Shamraiz Akram	All Staff				
2 Sense		Rehana Kousar	All Staff				
3 Alphabet	9-Jan-16	Shamraiz Akram	All Staff				
4 State		Sobia Sparis	All Staff				
5 Civil Defence	6-Feb-16	Shamraiz Akram	All Staff				
6 Health		Amina Bibi	All Staff				
7 Occupation	Mar-16	Qumer Un Nisa	All Staff				

11. TEACHER/AST TRAINING PHOTOGRAPHS

In House Teacher Training



Group Activities during training workshop

In House Teacher Training



AST busy in In-house Teacher Training

13. BUDGET (ACTUAL) JAN. – DEC. 2015

Hajiabad MHMS AFR 2015-16 PK/AJK Budget (Actual)		£1= 150 PKRs)
Budget No.1 - January 2015 - F	March 2015	CD
COST Salaries	LOCAL CURRENCY 596,754.00	3978.36
Rent	72,600.00	484.00
Utilities	16,936.00	112.91
Resources	9,528.00	63.52
Academic Costs/study trips/Staff training	33,078.00	220.52
Orphan Meals	127,368.00	849.12
Orphan Costs	174,464.00	1,163.09
Misc./Gen maintenance	34,011.00	226.74
TOTAL COST	1,064,739.00	7,098.26
INCOME	LOCAL CURRENCY	
Tuition Fees	362,870.00	2,419.13
Orphans income	291,600.00	1,944.00
Student income	24,300.00	162.00
H.O.Grant	484,088.00	3,227.25
Any other fees eg. Transport, Examination, Admission	44,200.00	294.67
Any other income/ Donations	99,900.00	666.00
TOTAL INCOME	1,306,958.00	8,713.05
BALANCE	242,219.00	1,614.79
District No. 2 April 204E D		
Budget No.2 - April 2015 - D	·	
COST	LOCAL CURRENCY	
	·	GB 14994.92
COST	LOCAL CURRENCY	
COST Salaries	2,249,238.00	14994.92
COST Salaries Rent	2,249,238.00 246,320.00	14994.92 1,642.13
COST Salaries Rent Utilities	2,249,238.00 246,320.00 50,671.00	14994.92 1,642.13 337.81
COST Salaries Rent Utilities Resources	2,249,238.00 246,320.00 50,671.00 30,459.00	14994.92 1,642.13 337.81 203.06
COST Salaries Rent Utilities Resources Academic Costs/study trips/Staff training	2,249,238.00 246,320.00 50,671.00 30,459.00 84,318.00	14994.92 1,642.13 337.81 203.06 562.12
COST Salaries Rent Utilities Resources Academic Costs/study trips/Staff training Orphan Meals Orphan Costs Misc./Gen maintenance	2,249,238.00 246,320.00 50,671.00 30,459.00 84,318.00 480,829.00	14994.92 1,642.13 337.81 203.06 562.12 3,205.53
COST Salaries Rent Utilities Resources Academic Costs/study trips/Staff training Orphan Meals Orphan Costs Misc./Gen maintenance TOTAL COST	2,249,238.00 246,320.00 50,671.00 30,459.00 84,318.00 480,829.00 1,045,874.00 343,795.00 4,531,504.00	14994.92 1,642.13 337.81 203.06 562.12 3,205.53 6,972.49 2,291.97 30,210.03
COST Salaries Rent Utilities Resources Academic Costs/study trips/Staff training Orphan Meals Orphan Costs Misc./Gen maintenance TOTAL COST INCOME	2,249,238.00 246,320.00 50,671.00 30,459.00 84,318.00 480,829.00 1,045,874.00 343,795.00 4,531,504.00 LOCAL CURRENCY	14994.92 1,642.13 337.81 203.06 562.12 3,205.53 6,972.49 2,291.97 30,210.03 GB
COST Salaries Rent Utilities Resources Academic Costs/study trips/Staff training Orphan Meals Orphan Costs Misc./Gen maintenance TOTAL COST INCOME Tuition Fees	2,249,238.00 246,320.00 50,671.00 30,459.00 84,318.00 480,829.00 1,045,874.00 343,795.00 4,531,504.00 LOCAL CURRENCY 986,480.00	14994.92 1,642.13 337.81 203.06 562.12 3,205.53 6,972.49 2,291.97 30,210.03 GB 6,576.53
COST Salaries Rent Utilities Resources Academic Costs/study trips/Staff training Orphan Meals Orphan Costs Misc./Gen maintenance TOTAL COST INCOME Tuition Fees Orphans income	2,249,238.00 246,320.00 50,671.00 30,459.00 84,318.00 480,829.00 1,045,874.00 343,795.00 4,531,504.00 LOCAL CURRENCY 986,480.00 1,536,480.00	14994.92 1,642.13 337.81 203.06 562.12 3,205.53 6,972.49 2,291.97 30,210.03 GB 6,576.53 10,243.20
COST Salaries Rent Utilities Resources Academic Costs/study trips/Staff training Orphan Meals Orphan Costs Misc./Gen maintenance TOTAL COST INCOME Tuition Fees Orphans income Student income	2,249,238.00 246,320.00 50,671.00 30,459.00 84,318.00 480,829.00 1,045,874.00 343,795.00 4,531,504.00 LOCAL CURRENCY 986,480.00 1,536,480.00 61,155.00	14994.92 1,642.13 337.81 203.06 562.12 3,205.53 6,972.49 2,291.97 30,210.03 GB 6,576.53 10,243.20 407.70
COST Salaries Rent Utilities Resources Academic Costs/study trips/Staff training Orphan Meals Orphan Costs Misc./Gen maintenance TOTAL COST INCOME Tuition Fees Orphans income Student income H.O.Grant	2,249,238.00 246,320.00 50,671.00 30,459.00 84,318.00 480,829.00 1,045,874.00 343,795.00 4,531,504.00 LOCAL CURRENCY 986,480.00 1,536,480.00 61,155.00 984,542.25	14994.92 1,642.13 337.81 203.06 562.12 3,205.53 6,972.49 2,291.97 30,210.03 GB 6,576.53 10,243.20 407.70 6,563.62
COST Salaries Rent Utilities Resources Academic Costs/study trips/Staff training Orphan Meals Orphan Costs Misc./Gen maintenance TOTAL COST INCOME Tuition Fees Orphans income Student income H.O.Grant Any other fees eg. Transport, Examination, Admission	2,249,238.00 246,320.00 50,671.00 30,459.00 84,318.00 480,829.00 1,045,874.00 343,795.00 4,531,504.00 LOCAL CURRENCY 986,480.00 1,536,480.00 61,155.00 984,542.25 78,200.00	14994.92 1,642.13 337.81 203.06 562.12 3,205.53 6,972.49 2,291.97 30,210.03 GB 6,576.53 10,243.20 407.70 6,563.62 521.33
COST Salaries Rent Utilities Resources Academic Costs/study trips/Staff training Orphan Meals Orphan Costs Misc./Gen maintenance TOTAL COST INCOME Tuition Fees Orphans income Student income H.O.Grant Any other fees eg. Transport, Examination, Admission Any other income/ Donations	2,249,238.00 246,320.00 50,671.00 30,459.00 84,318.00 480,829.00 1,045,874.00 343,795.00 4,531,504.00 LOCAL CURRENCY 986,480.00 1,536,480.00 61,155.00 984,542.25 78,200.00 299,700.00	14994.92 1,642.13 337.81 203.06 562.12 3,205.53 6,972.49 2,291.97 30,210.03 GB 6,576.53 10,243.20 407.70 6,563.62 521.33 1,998.00
COST Salaries Rent Utilities Resources Academic Costs/study trips/Staff training Orphan Meals Orphan Costs Misc./Gen maintenance TOTAL COST INCOME Tuition Fees Orphans income Student income H.O.Grant Any other fees eg. Transport, Examination, Admission Any other income/ Donations TOTAL INCOME	2,249,238.00 246,320.00 50,671.00 30,459.00 84,318.00 480,829.00 1,045,874.00 343,795.00 4,531,504.00 LOCAL CURRENCY 986,480.00 1,536,480.00 61,155.00 984,542.25 78,200.00 299,700.00 3,946,557.25	14994.92 1,642.13 337.81 203.06 562.12 3,205.53 6,972.49 2,291.97 30,210.03 GB 6,576.53 10,243.20 407.70 6,563.62 521.33 1,998.00 26,310.38
COST Salaries Rent Utilities Resources Academic Costs/study trips/Staff training Orphan Meals Orphan Costs Misc./Gen maintenance TOTAL COST INCOME Tuition Fees Orphans income Student income H.O.Grant Any other fees eg. Transport, Examination, Admission Any other income/ Donations	2,249,238.00 246,320.00 50,671.00 30,459.00 84,318.00 480,829.00 1,045,874.00 343,795.00 4,531,504.00 LOCAL CURRENCY 986,480.00 1,536,480.00 61,155.00 984,542.25 78,200.00 299,700.00	14994.92 1,642.13 337.81 203.06 562.12 3,205.53 6,972.49 2,291.97 30,210.03 GB 6,576.53 10,243.20 407.70 6,563.62 521.33 1,998.00

14. LEVEL OF EDUCATION

Table 4 - Level of Education in Pakistan										
Level of Education	Duration (years)	Age Group (years)	Classes/Grades							
Kindergarten/Nursery/ Preparatory (Pre-school)	2 years	3 ½ to 6 ½	Nursery & Prep.							
Primary School	5 years	5 ½ to 11 ½	1 to 5							
Secondary (Middle) School	3 years	10 ½ to 14 ½	6 to 8							
Secondary (High) School	2 years	13 ½ to 16 ½	9 & 10							

15. CURRICULUM STRUCTURE

	Table 5 - National Curriculum based on	AJK Education Board Mirpur
Sı	ubjects	No. of hours allocated per subject/class/week
A. Na	ational Curriculum	
1	English	6 hrs
2	Urdu	6 hrs
3	Mathematics	5.20 hrs
4	Science	3.20 hrs
5	Social Studies	3.20 hrs
6	Islamiat	3.20hrs
7	Art & Drawing	1.20 hrs
8	Computer Sciences	2.40 hrs
9	Sports	0.40 hrs
10		
	Total	32.00 hrs

	Table 6 - Local Content based on MH Philosophy and Local Needs											
B. Loc	al Content	No.	of	hours	allocated	per						
		subj	ect/c	:lass/we	ek							
1	Listening & Speaking of Languages (Urdu + English)											
-		0.30 hi	rs									
2	Lectures, Role Modeling and appreciation of desired											
_	Social & Religious Values for Character Building	0.30 hi	rs									
3	Scientific Experiments (Logical Reasoning)	0.30 h	rs									
4	Computer Assignments & Practical Work	0.30 h	rs									
	Total	2.00 h	rs									

National Curriculum 32.00 hours + Local content 2.00 hours = TOTAL 34 Hours

16. SCHOOL'S EXTRA(CO)-CURRICULAR/CLUB ACTIVITIES

Event and date	Participants	Purpose	Activities involved in the event
Event 1 Parents Teachers Meeting 17-10-2015	Teachers and parents	To inform the parents about student's progress, attitude and behavior in classroom.	To brief the parents on improvement of their children's progress report, attitude and behavior.
Event 2 Eid Milad- un- Nabi 22-12-2015	Students and all staff	To give the information about the great leader of mankind. And learn the different aspect of His (SAW's) life.	Competition of reciting of Holy Quran. Speech competition Principal speech At the end, pray for Pakistan's progress and whole ummah
Event 5 Study Trip 24-10-2015	Teachers and students	To increase the knowledge of students and teachers. Visit the historical places	Visit museum Information knowledge increased Historic knowledge.

17. PHOTOGRAPHS OF EXTRA(CO)-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES





Principal Speech with student's parents.

Milad- E -Nabi



Students performing in Milad- E- Nabi Program

Study Trip



Students enjoying study trip

Nursery Class Teacher's Name : Mrs Shahnaz Akhtar

Pre-Primary School - Nursery NO. OF PUPILS IN CLASS: Nursery O= 05; N= 0; FP =29; SR =01 TOTAL = 35

				- ,	FF -29 , 3K -01 10		Accompl			
		M/F	/SF			N	in Exams	2015-16	ndy	e S
No.	Name of Student	Gender – M	O* / N* / FP / SR	Age	Career Aspiration	Fees Paid Y / N	Int/Ext Term 1 (Gr/ %)	Int/Ext Term 2 (Gr/ %)	Effort in study F/G/VG/E	Attendance (%)
01	Sadia Amjid	F	FP	4.5	Doctor	Υ	New	Admission		
02	Haleema BiBi	F	0	4	Teacher	N	New	Admission		
03	Hamna Jahangir	F	FP	4	Teacher	Υ	New	Admission		
04	Maryam Farooq	F	FP	5	Teacher	Υ	New	Admission		
05	Husna Fatima	F	FP	4.5	Doctor	Υ	New	Admission		
06	Mousa Khan	М	FP	4	Teacher	Υ	New	Admission		
07	Muhammad Asad	М	FP	4.5	Doctor	Υ	New	Admission		
08	Ahsan Ali	М	FP	4	Teacher	Υ	New	Admission		
09	Ahsaan Ahmed	М	0	4.5	Teacher	N	New	Admission		
10	Bisma Umer Ch	F	FP	4	Doctor	Υ	New	Admission		
11	Mamoon Waheed	М	FP	4.5	Teacher	Υ	New	Admission		
12	Amina Arshid	F	FP	4.5	Doctor	Υ	New	Admission		
13	Abdul Moiz	М	FP	4	Policeman	Υ	New	Admission		
14	Nayab Sohail	F	FP	4	Teacher	Υ	New	Admission		
15	Raikha BiBi	F	FP	5	Doctor	Υ	New	Admission		
16	Sumbal Maroof	F	FP	4.5	Teacher	Υ	New	Admission		
17	Muhamad Sayab	М	FP	6	Teacher	Υ	New	Admission		
18	Muhammad Arman	М	FP	4.5	Doctor	Υ	New	Admission		
19	Amina Yaqoob	F	FP	5	Teacher	Υ	New	Admission		
20	Muhammad Ikram	М	FP	4	Teacher	Υ	New	Admission		
21	Pakiza Zahid	F	FP	4	Teacher	Υ	New	Admission		
22	Minhal Zahra	F	FP	4	Doctor	Y	New	Admission		
23	Hamna Shaheen	F	SL	4	Doctor	N	New	Admission		
24	Muhammad Rehan Riaz	М	0	6.5	Teacher	N	New	Admission		
25	Muhammad Saim	М	0	5	Teacher	N	New	Admission		
26	Muqaddas Tariq	F	FP	5	Army	Υ	New	Admission		
27	Pakiza Mehmood	F	FP	3.5	Teacher	Υ	New	Admission		
28	Afshan Nisar	М	FP	5	Army	Υ	New	Admission		
29	Sail Tariq	М	FP	4	Army	Υ	New	Admission		
30	Usman BaBar	М	FP	3.5	Pilot	Υ	New	Admission		
31	Sana Shafique	F	FP	6	Teacher	Υ	New	Admission		
32	Aliza Abbas	F	FP	5	Teacher	Υ	New	Admission		
33	Afaham Ul Khair	М	FP	6	Driver	Υ	New	Admission		
34	Muhammad Maaz	М	FP	7	Teacher	Υ	New	Admission		
35	Aiza Nazir	F	0	5	Teacher	N	New	Admission		

Status – O= Orphans/N= Needy/ FP = Fee Paying/SR= Staff Related – (NB. O* = Place an * next to Orphan sponsored by UK Office + N* = Place an * next to Student sponsored by UK Office) Gender – M= Male/ F=Female

Accomplishment – Pupils' overall internal or external over security

Accomplishment – Pupils' overall internal or external exam results requested for 2 terms. (Either % or Grade)

Effort in study - E=Excellent/ VG=Very Good/ G=Good/ F=Fair

Preparatory Class Teacher's Name: Mrs Parsa Rabbani

Pre-Primary School - Preparatory
NO. OF PUPILS IN CLASS: Preparatory
O=07; N=02; FP = 29; SR =04 TOTAL = 42

		U=	-U/; N	1=02	; FP = 29 ; SR =04 TOTAL = 42						
		- M / F	FP /			E	Accompli in Exams		study	nce	
No.	Name of Student	Gender –	0* / N* / SR	Age	Career Aspiration	rees raid N	Int/Ext Term 1 (Gr/ %)	Int/Ext Term 2 (Gr/ %)	Effort in study F/G/VG/E	Attendance (%)	
01	Sidar Khazir	F	FP	7	Doctor	Υ	79 %	90%	E	99 %	
02	Hafsa Abid	F	FP	5	Teacher	Υ	85 %	97%	E	100 %	
03	Asia Maroof	F	FP	6	Pilot	Y	91 %	96%	E	98 %	
04	Aliza Nabeel	F	FP	5	Doctor	Y	23 %	60%	G	95 %	
05	Anum Ashraf	F	0*	7	Teacher	N	72 %	87%	G	100 %	
06	Alishba Malik	F	FP	6	Doctor	Υ	30 %	50%	G	94 %	
07	Samman Hanif	F	SL	6	Teacher	N	42 %	96%	E	100 %	
80	Rozeena	F	SL	5	Teacher	N	86 %	85%	E	100 %	
09	Asma Shahid	F	FP	5	Doctor	Υ	22 %	61%	G	93 %	
10	Sheeza Khan	F	FP	5	Teacher	Υ	84 %	94%	Е	100 %	
11	Halima Sadia	F	FP	5	Doctor	Υ	32 %	56%	F	96 %	
12	Hafiza Mehfooz	F	FP	6	Doctor	Υ	48 %	71%	G	97 %	
13	Laiba Aslam	F	N	6	Teacher	N	55 %	89%	E	99 %	
14	Momina Ramzan	F	FP	5	Army	Υ	96 %	98%	Е	100 %	
15	Arooba Kabir	F	FP	7	Teacher	Υ	88 %	9%	Е	96 %	
16	Esha Noor	F	FP	5	Teacher	Υ	38 %	88%	E	97 %	
17	Malaika Ghalab	F	FP	6	Teacher	Υ	74 %	94%	E	98 %	
18	Habiba Shaheen	F	SL	6	Army	N	30 %	73%	G	96 %	
19	Subhan Asif	М	FP	6	Doctor	Υ	90 %	96%	Е	95 %	
20	Muhammad Sabeel	М	FP	7	Teacher	Υ	84 %	81%	G	97 %	
21	Haider Safeer	М	FP	6	Policeman	Υ	62 %	92%	Е	93 %	
22	Abdul Moqeet	М	FP	4	Army	Υ	56 %	62%	G	98 %	
23	Tousif Tahir	М	0	6	Army	N	52 %	82 %	G	100 %	
24	Ayan Kabir	M	FP	7	Army	Υ	86 %	88%	G	96 %	
25	Asad Abbas	M	FP	7	Policeman	Υ	47 %	50%	F	100 %	
26	Ayan Majid	M	FP	6	Teacher	Υ	64 %	85%	G	99 %	
27	Anus Qadir	M	FP	6	Teacher	Υ	44 %	60%	F	100 %	
28	Muhammad Fazeel	M	N	5	Teacher	N	16 %	73%	G	94 %	
29	Rohan Zakeel	M	FP	5	Doctor	Υ	63 %	70%	G	98 %	
30	Muhammad Arshiq	M	SL	5	Policeman	N	38 %	59%	F	100 %	
31	Muhammad Jawad	M	FP	5	Teacher	Y	57 %	94%	E	98 %	
32	Anus Sohail	M	FP	6	Policeman	Υ	66 %	69%	F	94 %	
33	Muhammad Awais	M	0*	7	Doctor	N	90 %	97%	E	99 %	
34	Muhammad Ansar	M	0*	5	Teacher	N	44 %	58%	F	99 %	
35	Muhammad Anees	M	0*	6	Army	N	33 %	55%	F	96 %	
36			FP	6	Doctor	Y	56 %	90%	E	96 %	
37	Ahmed Masood	M		4	Doctor	Y	37 %	55%	F	93 %	
JI	Saif Ullah Khan	M	FP	•	50001	•	31 70	55%		90 70	

38	Haider Shafique	М	FP	7	Teacher	Υ	57 %	92%	Е	95 %
39	Muhammad Rehan	М	FP	6	Doctor	Υ	78 %	85%	G	98 %
40 41 42	Asad Masood	М	FP	5	Pilot	Υ	36 %	78%	G	98 %
41	Eman Sajid	F	0	6	Teacher	N	73 %	80%	G	100 %
42	Namra Shafique	F	0	5	Teacher	N	67 %	83 %	G	98 %

<u>Key</u>
<u>Status</u> – O= Orphans/N= Needy/ FP = Fee Paying/SR= Staff Related – (NB. O* = Place an * next to Orphan sponsored by UK Office + N* = Place an * next to Student sponsored by UK Office) Gender – M= Male/ F=Female

Accomplishment – Pupils' overall internal or external exam results requested for 2 terms. (Either % or Grade)

Effort in study - E=Excellent/ VG=Very Good/ G=Good/ F=Fair

WHOLE CLASS PHOTOGRAPH – GRADE 1 CLASS



Grade 1 Teacher's Name : Mrs Hajra Shaheen

Primary School

NO. OF PUPILS IN CLASS: 1st O=08; N= 01; FP =27; SR = 0 TOTAL = 36

		0=	08 ; N	 = 01 ;	; FP =27 ; SR = 0 TOTAL = 36						
	1/F				Z	Accompl in Exams		ndy	эс		
No.	Name of Student	Gender – M / F	O* / N* / FP / SR	Age	Career Aspiration	Fees Paid Y / N	Int/Ext Term 1 (Gr/ %)	Int/Ext Term 2 (Gr/ %)	Effort in study F/G/VG/E	Attendance (%)	
01	Alina Nazir	F	0*	8	Doctor	N	90 %	90%	Е	98 %	
02	Armeen Tahir	F	0*	8	Doctor	N	94%	91%	VG	96 %	
03	Amina Akhlaq	F	FP	8	Teacher	Y	84%	87%	VG	98 %	
04	Maya Yaqoob	F	FP	7	Police woman	Υ	58%	78%	F	96 %	
05	Sawaira Abbas	F	FP	7	Teacher	Υ	82%	78%	G	100 %	
06	Faiza Sultana	F	FP	7	Doctor	Υ	91%	94%	E	96 %	
07	Fiza Ijaz	F	FP	7	Police woman	Υ	92%	93%	G	94 %	
08	Laiba BiBi	F	FP	7	Doctor	Υ	06%	54%	F	92%	
09	Mehwish Aftab	F	FP	7	Polite	Υ	36%	66%	G	95 %	
10	Sara Tariq	F	FP	7	Teacher	Υ	100%	98%	Е	98 %	
11	Tasmia Fatima	F	FP	6	Doctor	Υ	40%	74%	G	98 %	
12	Muqadsa Mehfooz	F	FP	8	Teacher	Υ	85%	94%	E	99 %	
13	Asma Shaheen	F	FP	7	Doctor	Υ	78%	85%	Е	99 %	
14	Mehnaz Iqbal	F	0*	7	Teacher	N	98%	77%	G	95 %	
15	Fara BiBi	F	FP	8	Doctor	Υ	98%	95%	Е	99 %	
16	Tania Gulfraz	F	0*	12	Teacher	N	92%	71%	G	96 %	
17	Muhammad Suleman	М	FP	6	Doctor	Υ	91%	99%	Е	100 %	
18	Faizan Shahpal	М	FP	7	Army Officer	Υ	70%	86%	G	95 %	
19	Saad Zafar	М	FP	7	Doctor	Υ	54 %	65%	G	91 %	
20	Haider Ali	М	FP	6	Teacher	Υ	41%	88%	G	94 %	
21	Mehmish Asif	М	FP	7	Doctor	Υ	92%	91%	VG	99 %	
22	Muhammad Naeem	М	FP	8	Doctor	Υ	88%	96%	Е	98 %	
23	Aqeel Tariq	М	N	7	Teacher	N	А	93%	VG	98 %	
24	Muhammad Sami	М	FP	7	Army Officer	Υ	84%	79%	G	97 %	
25	Muhammad Saleem	М	FP	8	Army Officer	Υ	96%	90%	VG	99 %	
26	Sehran Ghalab	М	FP	7	Doctor	Υ	90%	91%	G	93 %	
27	Muhammad Aqib	М	FP	6	Teacher	Υ	98%	99%	Е	98 %	
28	Abdul Moiz	М	FP	7	Pilot	Υ	96%	97%	Е	95 %	
29	Muhammad Faizan Gul.	М	0*	7	Army Officer	N	30%	82%	VG	93 %	
30	M.Ahsan Bashir	М	0	7	Doctor	N	72%	90%	VG	94 %	
31	Zakria Sodagar	М	FP	7	Army Officer	Υ	78%	91%	VG	94 %	
32	Rehan Azeem	М	0*	7	Teacher	N	52%	82%	G	95 %	
33	Saghira Shoukat	F	FP	8	Doctor	Υ	63%	94%	Е	94 %	
34	Rida Haider	F	0*	8	Teacher	N	37%	75%	G	93 %	
35	Isra Safeer	F	FP	6.5	Doctor	Υ	55%	78%	VG	98 %	
36	Balawal Nisar	М	FP	7	Army	Υ	53%	60%	F	99 %	
						-					

Grade 2 Teacher's Name : Miss Shabana Majeed

Primary School

NO. OF PUPILS IN CLASS: 2nd O=04 ; N= 02 ; FP = 28 ; SR = 03 TOTAL = 37

E E	95 % 96 % 96 % 98 % 90 % 92 % 92 % 90 % 95 %
VG G G VG E G G G E E E E E E	95 % 95 % 96 % 98 % 96 % 90 % 92 % 92 % 100 %
G G VG G G G E E E E E E	95 % 96 % 98 % 96 % 90 % 98 % 92 % 92 %
G VG E G G E E E E E E	96 % 98 % 96 % 90 % 98 % 92 % 92 %
VG E G G E E E E	98 % 96 % 90 % 98 % 92 % 92 %
E G G G E E E E E E	96 % 90 % 98 % 92 % 92 % 100 %
G G G E E E	90 % 98 % 92 % 92 % 100 %
G E E E E	98 % 92 % 92 % 100 %
E	92 % 92 % 100 %
E	92 % 100 %
E E	100 %
E E	
Е	
	100 %
E	99 %
E	91 %
VG	94 %
E	95 %
G	92 %
E	94 %
VG	95 %
G	90 %
G	90 %
G	95 %
VG	93 %
G	92 %
V.G	95 %
G	93 %
V.G	92 %
F	93 %
G	98 %
G	96 %
G	94 %
G	98 %
	98 %
	96 %
	91 %
Е	92 %
	JZ /0
	G VG G V.G G V.G F G G G G G E E F

Grade 3 Teacher's Name: Mrs Qumer Un Nisa

Primary School NO. OF PUPILS IN CLASS:

O=08 ; N= 05 ; FP =20 ; SR = 01 TOTAL = 34

		/F	/SR	,	11 20 , 51 10	N .	Accompl in Exams		ıdy	e
No.	Name of Student	Gender – M / F	O* / N* / FP / SR	Age	Career Aspiration	Fees Paid Y / N	Int/Ext Term 1 (Gr/ %)	Int/Ext Term 2 (Gr/ %)	Effort in study F/G/VG/E	Attendance (%)
01	Humaira Qasim	F	FP	6	Doctor	Υ	56%	74%	Е	100 %
02	Mehreen Ilyas	F	FP	8	Police woman	Υ	66%	70%	G	100 %
03	Zarmina Khalil	F	FP	9	Doctor	Υ	71%	63%	F	95 %
04	Emaan Masood	F	FP	10	Police woman	Υ	41%	59%	G	100 %
05	Natasha Hanif	F	N	10	Teacher	N	74%	79%	Е	100 %
06	Asma Umar	F	FP	8	Doctor	Υ	93%	93%	VG	80 %
07	Asma Akram	F	FP	8	Teacher	Υ	75%	69%	VG	100 %
08	Hadia Aslam	F	FP	10	Police	Υ	88%	90%	G	100 %
09	Maddash Tariq	F	N	8	Army	N	66%	74%	VG	98 %
10	Madiha Yaqoob	F	FP	9	Teacher	Υ	87%	83%	F	98 %
11	Sana Fatima	F	FP	8	Army	Υ	80%	87%	G	92 %
12	Laiba Kanwal	F	FP	9	Army	Υ	56%	74%	Е	95 %
13	Shamrina Shokat	F	FP	10	Teacher	Υ	66%	70%	F	75 %
14	Iraj Ashraf	F	0*	9	Doctor	N	71%	63%	Е	100 %
15	Sofia Yaqoob	F	FP		Teacher	Υ	41%	59%	F	98 %
16	Mehnab Noor	F	0*		Army	N	74%	79%	F	92 %
17	Aiza Javed	F	SL		Teacher	N	93%	93%	F	100 %
18	Nida Haider	F	0*		Doctor	N	75%	69%	G	92 %
19	M.Nouman Qasim	М	FP	7	Army	Υ	88%	90%	Е	100 %
20	Arbaz Ahmed	М	FP	10	Army	Υ	66%	74%	Е	100 %
21	Abdullah Khan	М	FP	8	Army	Υ	87%	83%	VG	93 %
22	Hammad Arshid	М	FP	8	Pilot	Υ	80%	87%	Е	100 %
23	M.Saad Amjad	М	N	8	Doctor	N	56%	74%	Е	96 %
24	Zain Arshad	М	N	8	Army	N	66%	70%	G	93 %
25	Furqan Ajram	М	FP	8	Pilot	Υ	71%	63%	Е	100 %
26	Nasir Manzoor	М	N		Army	N	41%	59%	G	96 %
27	Muhammad Saqib	М	0*		Army	N	74%	79%	VG	92 %
28	Azhar Akram	М	FP		Army	Υ	93%	93%	F	100 %
29	Zohaib Khan	М	FP	10	Driver	Υ	75%	69%	G	90 %
30	Bilal Sodagar	М	FP		Army	Υ	88%	90%	F	95 %
31	Sehran Gulfraz	М	0	11	Pilot	N	66%	74%	G	98 %
32	Zoyan Azeem	М	0*		Teacher	N	87%	83%	F	92 %
33	Muhammad Kaleem	М	0*		Army	N	80%	87%	F	93 %
34	Ahmed Sajid	M	0	10	Teacher	N	56%	74%	E	100 %

<u>Key</u>

<u>Status</u> – O= Orphans/N= Needy/ FP = Fee Paying/SR= Staff Related – (NB. O* = Place an * next to Orphan sponsored by UK Office + N* = Place an * next to Student sponsored by UK Office) Gender - M= Male/ F=Female

<u>Accomplishment</u> – Pupils' <u>overall internal or external exam results</u> requested for 2 terms. (Either % or Grade) Effort in study - E=Excellent/ VG=Very Good/ G=Good/ F=Fair

Grade 4 Teacher's Name : Mrs Amina Bi Bi **Primary School NO. OF PUPILS IN CLASS:** O=09 ; N=03 ; FP =14 ; SR =02 TOTAL = 28 Accomplishment SS Effort in study F/G/VG/E Paid Y / N Gender - M / F in Exams 2015-16 Attendance / FP / ું Name of Student Int/Ext Int/Ext 8 ž Term 1 Term 2 Fees Age (Gr/%) (Gr/%) * **Career Aspiration** Doctor Υ 100 % 01 F FΡ 9 56% 74% Ε Summra Fardos Υ 70% G 96 % 02 11 Teacher 66% FΡ Attia Shabir 10 Doctor Υ 71% 63% 03 F 98% F FΡ Tushba Faroog 12 Υ 04 Teacher 41% 59% Ε 96 % F FΡ Hina Shafique 9 Teacher 05 Ν 74% 79% G 98% F SL Abeera Saghir 11 Teacher Υ 93% 93% G 93 % 06 F FΡ Tafseela Aslam 9 Doctor Υ 07 75% 69% Ε 96 % F FΡ Neelam Laiqat 10 Doctor Ν 88% 90% Ε 97% 80 F N Tayyaba Farooq 10 Teacher Υ 09 66% 74% F 93 % F FΡ Maryam Barkat 10 9 Teacher 87% 83% G 95 % Jawaria Saghir F FΡ 12 11 Teacher Ν 80% 87% VG 98% Maria BiBi Ν 11 Doctor 74% 98% 12 F 56% V.G Sana Mazher FΡ 12 Teacher 70% G 13 Laraib Tahir F 0* Ν 66% 92 % Teacher 11 14 Ν 71% 63% G 96 % Saqiba Mehboob F 0 11 Police Man Ν 41% 59% G 15 F 0* 95 % Maria Iqbal 9 Police Man 16 Υ 74% 79% G 94 % FΡ Ahtisham Ul Haq Μ 10 17 Teacher Ν 93% 93% F 95 % Arslan khan Μ 0 13 Pilot Ν 75% 69% F 93 % 18 **Ubaid Tahir** Μ 0* 11 Police Man F 90% 92 % 19 Ν 88% Qandeel Adalat Μ Ν 8.5 Police Man 74% 20 Ν 66% G 94 % Nishat Shafique F 0 10 Army 21 83% F 92 % Υ 87% FΡ Rehan Ghalib Μ 9 Pilot G 22 Ν 80% 87% 97 % SL Anus Akram М 10 23 Teacher Υ 56% 74% G 95 % M.Asfahan Asif FΡ Μ Police Man 24 9 66% 70% G 90 % Shahzaib Μ FΡ 11 Pilot 25 Ν 71% 63% VG 96 % 0* Adeel Nazir Μ 9 Teacher 96 % 41% 59% G 26 FΡ Muhammad Ishtiaq Μ

Key

79%

93%

F

95 %

91%

Ν

Ν

74%

93%

<u>Status</u> – O= Orphans/N= Needy/ FP = Fee Paying/SR= Staff Related – (NB. O* = Place an * next to Orphan sponsored by UK Office + N* = Place an * next to Student sponsored by UK Office) **Gender** – M= Male/ F=Female

Teacher

Teacher

Accomplishment - Pupils' overall internal or external exam results requested for 2 terms. (Either % or Grade)

12

15

0*

0*

Μ

F

Effort in study - E=Excellent/ VG=Very Good/ G=Good/ F=Fair

27

28

31

Muhammad Zogeen

Maria Yaseen

Grade 5 Teacher's Name : Mrs Fatima Bukhari

Primary School NO. OF PUPILS IN CLASS: 5th

O=08 ; N= 01 ; FP = 24 ; SR = 01 TOTAL = 34

		U-00 ; N= 01 ;			FP = 24; SR = 01 10	AL =				
		/ F	/ SR			Z	Accompliin Exams		hdy	e
No.	Name of Student	Gender – M / F	O*/N*/FP/SR	Age	Career Aspiration	Fees Paid Y / N	Int/Ext Term 1 (Gr/ %)	Int/Ext Term 2 (Gr/ %)	Effort in study F/G/VG/E	Attendance (%)
01	Nida Aslam	F	FP	10	Doctor	Υ	56%	74%	E	99 %
02	Alisha Rauf	F	FP	10	Teacher	Y	66%	70%	G	98 %
03	Humaira Ikhhlaq	F	FP	9	Teacher	Υ	71%	63%	G	96 %
04	Sehrish Aftab	F	FP	11	Teacher	Υ	41%	59%	G	97 %
05	Sidra Abbas	F	FP	10	Teacher	Υ	74%	79%	G	96 %
06	Iffat Jahangir	F	N	11	Doctor	N	93%	93%	F	98 %
07	Halima Sadia	F	FP	11	Polit	Υ	75%	69%	G	98 %
08	Seher Shahzadi	F	FP	11	Teacher	Υ	88%	90%	G	96 %
09	Sehrosh Kabir	F	FP	10	Doctor	Υ	66%	74%	VG	98 %
10	Um-e-Roman	F	FP	11	Teacher	Υ	87%	83%	F	97 %
11	Ariba Naveed	F	FP	12	Doctor	Υ	80%	87%	E	98 %
12	Asia Shaheen	F	FP	11	Doctor	Υ	56%	74%	E	99 %
13	Humara BiBi	F	0*	15	Teacher	N	66%	70%	G	95 %
14	Misba Kabir	F	FP	12	Teacher	Υ	71%	63%	F	98 %
15	Eshna Azeem	F	0	11	Teacher	N	41%	59%	F	96 %
16	Jazab Safeer	М	FP	11	Doctor	Y	74%	79%	F	97 %
17	Aryan Hussain	М	FP	11	Army	Y	93%	93%	F	95 %
18	Wasif Javed	М	SL	11	Doctor	N	75%	69%	G	97 %
19	Muhammad Anees	М	FP	10	Teacher	Y	88%	90%	G	99 %
20	Raqib Khalil	М	FP	10	Doctor	Υ	66%	74%	G	98 %
21	Bilal Ramzan	М	FP	10	Teacher	Y	87%	83%	Е	99 %
22	Muhammad Kashif	М	FP	11	Pilot	Y	80%	87%	VG	98 %
23	Muhammad Ikram	М	FP	10	Teacher	Υ	56%	74%	E	99 %
24	Zain Mumtaz	М	FP	11	Doctor	Y	66%	70%	VG	94 %
25	Muhammad Tabib	М	FP	10	Doctor	Υ	71%	63%	G	95 %
26	Mair Masood	М	FP	10	Policewoman	Υ	41%	59%	G	97 %
27	Umer Khyam	М	0*	13	Doctor	N	74%	79%	G	97 %
28	Muhammad Katif	М	0*	12	Teacher	N	93%	93%	F	96 %
29	Muhammad Akmal	М	0*	13	Teacher	N	75%	69%	F	9 % 6
30	M.Haseeb Saghir	М	FP	12	Doctor	Υ	88%	90%	F	98 %
31	Muhammad Zohaib	М	FP	14	Teacher	Y	66%	74%	G	93 %
32	Arooj Ashraf	F	0*	13	Teacher	N	87%	83%	G	99 %
33	Aneeha Shafique	F	0	10	Teacher	N	80%	87%	G	98 %
34	Alishba Riaz	F	0	12	Doctor	N	56%	74%	G	98 %
•							•	•		

Grade 6 I Teacher's Name : Mr Muhammad Imran

Primary (Middle) School NO. OF PUPILS IN CLASS: 6th I

O=06 ; N=01 ; FP =18 ; SR = 02 TOTAL = 27

		0=0	, 14	-UI ,	FP = 16 ; SR = U2 IUIAL = 21					
		ш	SR			z	Accompli in Exams		λ	o
No.	Name of Student	Gender – M / F	O* / N* / FP / SR	Age	Career Aspiration	Fees Paid Y / N	Int/Ext Term 1 (Gr/ %)	Int/Ext Term 2 (Gr/ %)	Effort in study F/G/VG/E	Attendance (%)
01	Um e Arbab	F	FP	12	Doctor	Υ	90 %	80 %	Е	100 %
02	Asma Batool	F	N	11	Teacher	N	84 %	69 %	Е	100 %
03	Laiba Kanwal	F	FP	11	Doctor	Υ	66 %	67 %	G	98 %
04	Rabia Safeer	F	FP	13	Teacher	Υ	28 %	44 %	G	96 %
05	Zara Tariq	F	FP	10	Teacher	Υ	61 %	61 %	V.G	98 %
06	Ayesha Khadam	F	FP	14	Doctor	Υ	56 %	58 %	V.G	97 %
07	Arosa Mukhtar	F	FP	13	Teacher	Υ	61 %	59 %	G	98 %
80	Tanzeela Khatab	F	FP	14	Teacher	Υ	62 %	60 %	G	93 %
09	Tahira Hanif	F	SL	12	Teacher	N	66 %	63 %	V.G	98 %
10	Iraj Ramzan	F	FP	12	Doctor	Υ	53 %	54 %	G	98 %
11	Sehrish Kazmi	F	0*	12	Teacher	N	48 %	64 %	G	96 %
12	Attia Nazir	F	0*	11	Teacher	N	51 %	62 %	G	96 %
13	Attia Riasat	F	0*	12	Teacher	N	42 %	49 %	G	94 %
14	Muhammad Arshid	М	FP	12	Army	Υ	68 %	68 %	V.G	96 %
15	Muhammad Waseem	М	FP	12	Polit	Υ	83 %	81 %	Е	99 %
16	Muhammad Ahsaan	М	FP	11	Teacher	Υ	46 %	45 %	F	95 %
17	M.Umair Qureshi	М	FP	12	Doctor	Υ	56 %	68 %	G	96 %
18	Husnain Javed	М	SL	12	Pilot	N	25 %	45 %	G	98 %
19	Hamza Sodagar	М	FP	13	Pilot	Υ	32 %	46 %	G	98 %
20	Muhammad Faizan	М	FP	12	Pilot	Υ	72 %	63 %	G	97 %
21	Muhammad Haseeb	М	FP	11	Engineer	Y	56 %	53 %	G	98 %
22	Sufyan Ashiq	М	FP	18	Pilot	Υ	16 %	45 %	G	97 %
23	Muhammad Qaiser Fiaz	М	0*	12	Teacher	N	0	32 %	F	93 %
24	Abdur Raheem	М	FP	13	Doctor	Υ	0	35 %	G	94 %
25	Muhammad Saqib	М	0*	13	Teacher	N	20 %	20 %	F	95 %
26	Kashif Jahangir	М	FP	15	Teacher	Υ	23 %	23 %	F	94 %
27	Madiha Yaseen	F	0	17	Teacher	N	0	39 %	F	91 %
28										

Grade 6 II Teacher's Name: Primary (Middle) School **NO. OF PUPILS IN CLASS:** O=05 ; N=02 ; FP =19 ; SR =01 TOTAL = 27 Accomplishment SS Gender - M / F in Exams 2015-Effort in study Attendance / FP / Paid \ % ું Name of Student Int/Ext Int/Ext *N/*0 Term 2 Term 1 Age (Gr/%) (Gr/%) **Career Aspiration** 10 Υ 56% 74% G 100 % 01 Doctor Haleema Sadia F FΡ Ε 11 Ν 66% 99 % 02 Teacher 70% Alisha Saddique F N 12 Υ G 71% 63% 100 % 03 Sana Hanif F FΡ Teacher 14 Υ 41% V.G 97 % 04 Teacher 59% F FΡ Alishba Ashiq 13 Υ Ε 74% 79% 100 % 05 F FΡ Teacher Sadia Akram 12 Υ 93% G 06 Doctor 93% 98 % FΡ Mazia Noor 12 07 Doctor 75% 69% VG 99 % Haleema Barkat F FΡ Υ 12 80 Teacher 88% 90% Ε 100 % Iram BiBi F FΡ Υ 09 12 Teacher 66% 74% G 97 % F FΡ Ikhra Farooq 12 Pilot Υ 96 % 87% G 10 83% Ifza Liaquat FΡ 12 Doctor Υ G 11 80% 87% 100 % F FΡ Ayesh BiBi 13 Teacher Υ 12 56% 74% G 100 % F FΡ Rimsha BiBi 13 13 Teacher Ν 66% 70% F 98 % SL Μ Muhammad Zeshan 13 Υ Driver 14 71% 63% F 99 % FΡ **Husnain Nadeem** Μ 13 Engineer Υ F 15 FΡ 41% 59% 92 % Asad Jahangir Μ 11 Army Officer 74% F 94 % 16 79% FΡ M.Sameer Saghir Μ 13 Doctor G 93% 99 % 17 Ν 93% Muhammad Irfan Μ 0* 12 Doctor G Ν 75% 96 % 18 N 69% Shahzad Farooq Μ 15 Doctor Ν G 19 88% 90% 97 % 0 Mudasser Niaz М 13 Engineer 20 Ν 66% 74% Ε 100 % 0* F Rawish Bashir Army Officer 13 21 Ν 87% 83% Ε 95 % 0* Aqib Gulfraz Μ Army Officer Υ 15 VG 22 80% 87% 95 % M.Ghazish Maroof Μ FΡ Υ 13 Teacher 23 56% 74% G 96 % Sagib Mehmood Μ FΡ 15 Teacher Υ F 24 66% 70% 96 % Sandeela Nadeem FΡ 13 Teacher Υ F 25 71% 63% 96 % F FΡ Jameela Akhtar 14 Teacher Υ F 26 87% 83% 95 % F FΡ Ammara Hussain 14 27 Doctor Ν 80% 87% G 100 % 0 Μ Adil Anait 31

Key

<u>Status</u> – O= Orphans/N= Needy/ FP = Fee Paying/SR= Staff Related – (NB. O* = Place an * next to Orphan sponsored by UK Office + N* = Place an * next to Student sponsored by UK Office) **Gender** – M= Male/ F=Female

<u>Accomplishment</u> – Pupils' <u>overall internal or external exam results</u> requested for 2 terms. (Either % or Grade)

Effort in study - E=Excellent/ VG=Very Good/ G=Good/ F=Fair

Grade 7 Teacher's Name: Miss Sobia Sparis Primary (Middle) School NO. OF PUPILS IN CLASS: 7th O=06; N=03; FP =17; SR =0 TOTAL = 26 Accomplishment Effort in study F/G/VG/E Paid Y / N in Exams 2015-16 **Attendance** Gender - M / 0* / N* / FP છું 8 Name of Student Int/Ext Int/Ext Term 1 Term 2 Fees Age (Gr/%) (Gr/ %) **Career Aspiration** 14 01 Pilot Ν Ε 100 % F 91 Kiran Hanif Teacher G 100 % 02 15 93% 93% Ariba Naseem F FΡ 15 Teacher 03 Ν 75% 69% F 98 % F 0* Maryam Qayyam 12 Teacher 04 Faiza Aslam 88% 90% G 95 % F FΡ 13 Doctor 96 % Ν 74% 05 F 0 66% Nafeesa Riaz 13 Army Officer Υ F 83% 94 % 06 87% **Hussnain Maroof** M FΡ 15 Army Officer Υ 80% 87% F 96 % 07 FΡ Junaid Haleem Μ 14 Teacher Υ 74% 80 56% 98 % FΡ Muhammad Nouman Μ 12 Army Officer 09 66% 70% F 95 % Adil Ishaq Μ FΡ 13 Teacher Υ 10 71% 63% F 95 % Muhammad Saqib Μ FΡ 13 Army Officer Ε 41% 59% 98 % 11 Muhammad Atique FΡ Μ 12 Army Officer Υ 95 % 12 74% 79% G Usman Shabir М FΡ 14 Teacher Υ 13 93% 93% F 95 % Muhammad Faizan Μ FΡ 15 Doctor ۷G 14 Ν 75% 69% 95 % F 0* Sehrish Ashraf 15 Teacher 88% 90% VG 92 % 15 0* Ν F Sanam Gulfraz 14 16 Teacher Ν 66% 74% G 99 % Sadia BiBi F Ν 17 14 Teacher Ν 87% 83% G 95 % Muhammad Zain Μ 0 16 Teacher Υ 96 % 80% 87% F 18 Awais Masood FΡ M 14 Υ Teacher F 95 % 74% 19 56% Muhammad Ayaz Μ FΡ 14 Teacher 66% 70% F 96 % 20 Ν Qais ul Hassan M 0 14 Υ 21 Teacher 71% 63% Ε 100 % FΡ Ariba BiBi 14 Teacher Υ 22 41% 59% F 98 % F FΡ Tanzeela Aslam 13 Doctor

Key

Ν

Υ

Υ

74%

93%

75%

88%

79%

93%

69%

90%

F

F

G

Ε

95 %

93 %

96 %

99 %

Status - O= Orphans/N= Needy/ FP = Fee Paying/SR= Staff Related - (NB. O* = Place an * next to Orphan sponsored by UK Office + N* = Place an * next to Student sponsored by UK Office) Gender - M= Male/ F=Female

Policeman

Teacher

Teacher

Accomplishment - Pupils' overall internal or external exam results requested for 2 terms. (Either % or Grade)

F

Μ

F

Μ

Ν

FΡ

FΡ

FΡ

13

11

13

Effort in study - E=Excellent/ VG=Very Good/ G=Good/ F=Fair

23

24

25

26

28

Tanzeela Rasheed

Hammad Ali Kazmi

Itizaz Ahsan

Aqsa Eman

Grade 8 Teacher's Name: Mrs Rehana Kousar

Primary (Middle) School NO. OF PUPILS IN CLASS: 8th

O= 03 ; N= 06 ; FP = 20 ; SR = 01 TOTAL = 30

			,	00	, FF -20 , 3K -01 10	IAL -	Accompl	ishment		
		/ F	/SR			Z	in Exams		hpr	ce
No.	Name of Student	Gender – M / F	O* / N* / FP / SR	Age	Career Aspiration	Fees Paid Y / N	Int/Ext Term 1 (Gr/ %)	Int/Ext Term 2 (Gr/ %)	Effort in study F/G/VG/E	Attendance (%)
01	Hadeesa Farooq	F	FP	15	Doctor	Υ	93%	93%	Е	98 %
02	Maria BiBi	F	0*	14	Teacher	N	75%	69%	Е	98%
03	Aqsa Masood	F	FP	14	Teacher	Y	88%	90%	F	96 %
04	Sadia Sodagar	F	FP	15	Teacher	Y	66%	74%	G	97 %
05	Nafeesa BiBi	F	N	16	Teacher	N	87%	83%	G	88 %
06	Riffat Jahangir	F	FP	13	Teacher	Υ	80%	87%	G	96 %
07	Tehmina Rasheed	F	0*	14	Teacher	N	56%	74%	F	96 %
08	Sozeen Farooq	F	FP	14	Teacher	Y	66%	70%	F	95 %
09	Ariba Tariq	F	FP	13	Doctor	Y	71%	63%	G	100 %
10	Sawaira Arshad	F	N	14	Teacher	N	41%	59%	G	91 %
11	Ayesha BiBi	F	FP	14	Teacher	Y	74%	79%	G	92 %
12	Misba Kabir	F	FP	13	Doctor	Y	93%	93%	Е	98 %
13	Laiba Safeer	F	FP	13	Teacher	Y	75%	69%	G	96 %
14	Jawaria Safeer	F	FP	15	Doctor	Y	88%	90%	F	95 %
15	Muhammad Hamza	М	N	15	Teacher	N	66%	74%	Е	97 %
16	Muhammad Waleed	М	N	15	Doctor	N	87%	83%	E	100 %
17	Hamza Hussain	М	FP	14	Teacher	Υ	80%	87%	G	97 %
18	Muhammad Haseeb Saqi	М	SL	13	Doctor	N	56%	74%	VG	95 %
19	Muhammad Summair	М	FP	14	Doctor	Y	66%	70%	F	95 %
20	Muhammad Saqib	М	FP	15	Doctor	Y	71%	63%	G	93 %
21	Adeel Tariq	М	N	13	Army	N	41%	59%	F	94 %
22	Jawad Ahmed	М	FP	14	Teacher	Υ	74%	79%	G	98 %
23	Ahsan Jahangir	М	FP	16	Pilot	Y	93%	93%	E	91 %
24 25	Muhammad Tavvab Sagib khadam	M M	FP FP	16 17	Teacher Army	Y	75% 88%	69% 90%	F	96 % 92 %
26	Muhammad Ajmal	M	FP	16	Teacher	Y	66%	74%	F	95 %
27	Muhammad Shakir Ali	М	FP	16	Teacher	Y	87%	83%	F	91 %
28 29	Sadia Najeeb	F	N N	16 15	Teacher Army	N N	80%	87%	E	98 %
30	Ariba Fatima Zain Ul Abideen	F M	O* FP	14	Doctor	N	91% 78%	93% 70%	G G	98 % 96 %
31	Zaiii Oi Abiuceil	IVI	FP	17	Dooloi	Y	7 0 /0	10/0	G	30 /0
5										

Key
Status – O= Orphans/N= Needy/ FP = Fee Paying/SR= Staff Related – (NB. O* = Place an * next to Orphan sponsored by UK Office + N* = Place an * next to Student sponsored by UK Office) <u>Gender</u> – M= Male/ F=Female

<u>Accomplishment</u> – Pupils' <u>overall internal or external exam results</u> requested for 2 terms. (Either % or Grade)

Effort in study - E=Excellent/ VG=Very Good/ G=Good/ F=Fair

Grade 9 Teacher's Name: Mr Nazakat Hussain

Secondary (High) School NO. OF PUPILS IN CLASS: 9th

O= 08 ; N=02 ; FP =19 ; SR = 0 TOTAL = 29

O= 08; N=02; FP=19; SR = 0 TOTAL = 29										
		M/F	/ SR			N/Y	Accompli in Exams		ndy	nce
No.	Name of Student	Gender – M / F	O* / N* / FP / SR	Age	Career Aspiration	Fees Paid Y / N	Int/Ext Term 1 (Gr/ %)	Int/Ext Term 2 (Gr/ %)	Effort in study F/G/VG/E	Attendance (%)
01	Syed Sehran Ali	М	0	15	Doctor	N	74 &	73 %	VG	99 %
02	Muhammad Sagib	М	FP	16	Teacher	Υ	93%	93%	F	97 %
03	Arzish Mehmood	М	N	15	Teacher	N	75%	69%	F	98 %
04	Muhammad Waseem	М	FP	15	Army officer	Y	88%	90%	G	95 %
05	Ch. Muhammad Abid	М	FP	16	Teacher	Y	66%	74%	G	96 %
06	Muhammad Mehran	М	N	15	Army officer	N	87%	83%	F	95 %
07	Khizar Hayyat	М	FP	16	Army officer	Y	80%	87%	F	96 %
08	Abdur Raheem	М	FP	16	Army officer	Υ	56%	74%	F	94 %
09	Ayesha BiBi	F	0*	14	Teacher	N	66%	70%	G	96 %
10	Qandeel Arshid	F	FP	14	Teacher	Y	71%	63%	E	100 %
11	Nadia BiBi	F	FP	15	Doctor	Y	41%	59%	E	97 %
12	Manahil Kabir	F	FP	15	Doctor	Y	74%	79%	G	98 %
13	Tayyaba Jahangir	F	FP	18	Teacher	Y	93%	93%	F	96 %
14	Aliza Tariq	F	FP	14	Doctor	Y	75%	69%	VG	95 %
15	Salma Mushtaq	F	FP	15	Teacher	Υ	88%	90%	G	96 %
16	Maryam Akram	F	FP	15	Teacher	Y	66%	74%	F	96 %
17	Mehwish Mukhtar	F	FP	16	Teacher	Υ	87%	83%	F	95 %
18	Maryam Khatoon	F	FP	17	Doctor	Y	80%	87%	VG	98 %
19	Neelam Shaheen	F	0*	13	Teacher	N	56%	74%	G	97 %
20	Maria Hussain	F	FP	14	Doctor	Υ	66%	70%	F	95 %
21	Muhammad Adnan	М	0*	15	Teacher	N	71%	63%	F	94 %
22	Sehrosh Haider	М	0*	15	Teacher	N	41%	59%	G	97 %
23	Laraib Tahir	F	FP	14	Doctor	Υ	74%	79%	VG	96 %
24	Muhammad Azeem	М	0	18	Teacher	N	93%	93%	F	96 %
25	Anisa Basharat	F	FP	15	Teacher	Υ	75%	69%	G	94 %
26	Sana Sajid	F	0	16	Teacher	N	88%	90%	Е	99 %
27	Ariba Ilyas	F	FP	15	Doctor	Υ	66%	74%	E	98 %
28	M.Nisar Maroof	М	FP	17	Doctor	Y	87%	83%	G	98 %
29 30	Ishrat Fatima	F	0*	15	Teacher	N	52 %	65 %	G	98 %
31										

<u>Key</u>

Status - O= Orphans/N= Needy/ FP = Fee Paying/SR= Staff Related - (NB. O* = Place an * next to Orphan sponsored by UK Office + N* = Place an * next to Student sponsored by UK Office) Gender – M= Male/ F=Female

Accomplishment – Pupils' overall internal or external exam results requested for 2 terms. (Either % or Grade)

Effort in study - E=Excellent/ VG=Very Good/ G=Good/ F=Fair

Grade 10 Teacher's Name: Miss Saira Hussain

Secondary (High) School NO. OF PUPILS IN CLASS: 10th O=12; N= 07; FP =11; SR =01 TOTAL = 31

					, FF -11, 3K -01 101A		Accomplis		>	
No.	Name of Student	Gender – M / F	O* / N* / FP / SR	Age	Career Aspiration	Fees Paid Y / N	Int/Ext Term 1 (Gr/ %)	Int/Ext Term 2 (Gr/ %)	Effort in study F/G/VG/E	Attendance (%)
01	Anum Naz	F	N	18	Teacher	N	23	Waiting	G	95 %
02	Shanza Ayub	F	N	16	Teacher	N	48	Waiting	G	98 %
03	Sana Banaris	F	FP	16	Teacher	Υ	41	Waiting	G	100 %
04	Bisbal Fatima	F	FP	16	Teacher	Υ	67	Waiting	VG	98 %
05	Anisa Muzamal	F	FP	17	Teacher	Υ	61	Waiting	G	96 %
06	Ruqia Mumtaz	F	FP	15	Teacher	Υ	48	Waiting	G	97 %
07	Noreen Asif	F	FP	15	Doctor	Υ	44	Waiting	G	100 %
08	Mehwish BiBi	F	0*	18	Teacher	N	49	Waiting	G	98 %
09	Ghulam Mujtaba	М	FP	15	Doctor	Υ	34	Waiting	G	99 %
10	Tayyab Hussain	М	FP	16	Teacher	Υ	67	Waiting	G	97 %
11	Muhammad Saqib	М	N*	18	Army	N	32	Waiting	G	96 %
12	Muhammad Husnain	М	N*	15	Teacher	N	38	Waiting	G	100 %
13	Muhammad Naseem	М	SL	15	Army	N	62	Waiting	G	100 %
14	Muhammad Asif	М	0*	16	Teacher	N	27	Waiting	G	98 %
15	Arfan Makhan	М	0*	16	Army	N	44	Waiting	G	97 %
16	Shareen Kousar	F	0*	17	Teacher	N	42	Waiting	G	96 %
17	Abdul Qadeer	М	N	18	Teacher	N	30	Waiting	G	96 %
18	Sadia Ashraf	F	0	17	Doctor	N	67	Waiting	VG	100 %
19	Haroon Zafar	М	N	18	Teacher	N	43	Waiting	G	96 %
20	Muhammad Waseem	М	0*	15	Doctor	N	76	Waiting	E	98 %
21	Muhammad Shabir L.	М	0	17	Teacher	N	27	Waiting	G	95 %
22	Fouzia Ashraf	F	N	17	Teacher	N	52	Waiting	G	99 %
23	Misba Tariq	F	FP	16	Doctor	Υ	90	Waiting	Е	97 %
24	Khalil Ahmed	М	0*	17	Teacher	N	40	Waiting	G	98 %
25	Nabeel Gulnawaz	М	FP	18	Army	Υ	49	Waiting	G	97 %
26	Junaid Azeem	М	FP	18	Teacher	Υ	62	Waiting	G	94 %
27	Junaid Fazal	М	FP	20	Teacher	Y	25	Waiting	F	94 %
28	Muhammad Sohail C.	М	0*	15	Teacher	N	53	Waiting	G	95 %
29	Muhammad Rizwan	М	0	18	Doctor	N	0	Waiting	G	96 %
30	Gultasab Rabeen	М	0*	15	Teacher	N	0	Waiting	G	95 %
31	Basit Ali	М	0*	16	Teacher	N	26	Waiting	G	95 %

Key

<u>Status</u> – O= Orphans/N= Needy/ FP = Fee Paying/SR= Staff Related – (NB. O* = Place an * next to Orphan sponsored by UK Office + N* = Place an * next to Student sponsored by UK Office) **Gender** – M= Male/ F=Female

Accomplishment – Pupils' overall internal or external exam results requested for 2 terms. (Either % or Grade)

Effort in study - E=Excellent/ VG=Very Good/ G=Good/ F=Fair